# SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU



# CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowship etc.

No.: 93 Month: April - May 2020

### Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane

Member In-charge

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT &
ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU
SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id: glgulhane@gmail.com

Website: www.sgbau.ac.in

# Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University

### - Vision -

To Emancipate the youth from the darkness of ignorance for elevation of the society by imparting knowledge and fostering wisdom at its' plentiful

### - Mission -

To contribute to the society through the puresult of education, learning and research at the highest level of excellence.

# SANT GADGE BABA'S TEN COMMANDMENTS

To Serve God is to Provide...

Food to Hungry

Water to Thirsty

Clothes to Naked

**Education to Poor Children** 

**Shelter to Homeless** 

Medicines to Blind, Handicapped & Diseased

**Employment to Unemployed** 

Protection to Dumb Animals

Marriage of Young Poor-Boys & Girls

Courage to Distressed & the Frustrated

<sup>&</sup>quot; Gopala Gopala Devkinandan Gopala "

# UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU

# CAREE R GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Month: April - May 2020

No. - 93

#### **CONTENTS**

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE NO.
01	UPSC NDA & NA II RECRUITMENT 2020	1
02	CMHO NOTIFICATION 2020	2
03	EASTERN RAILWAY NOTIFICATION 2020	3
04	VVCMC RECRUITMENT 2020	4
05	TMC THANE RECRUITMENT 2020	4
06	WESTERN RAILWAY RECRUITMENT 2020	6
07	DRDO DRDE RECRUITMENT 2020	6
08	RCFL RECRUITMENT 2020	7
09	SBI RECRUITMENT 2020	8
10	ISI RECRUITMENT 2020	9
11	UCIL RECRUITMENT 2020	10
12	SSC CPO RECRUITMENT 2020	11
13	DEENDAYAL PORT TRUST RECRUITMENT 2020	11
14	TISS RECRUITMENT 2020	12
15	NTPC RECRUITMENT 2020	13
16	CURRENT AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2020	13
17	CURRENT AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020	16

#### **UPSC NDA & NA II RECRUITMENT 2020**

Name of the Post: UPSC NDA & NA (II) Online Form 2020

Post Date: 16-06-2020 Total Vacancy: 413

**Brief Information:** Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) has announced a notification for the recruitment of National Defense Academy & Naval Academy Examination (II), 2020 (Indian Naval Academy Course (INAC)). Those Candidates who are Interested to the following vacancy and completed all Eligibility Criteria can read the notification & apply online.

#### **Application Fee**

For General: Rs. 100/-

For SC/ST candidates/Sons of JCOs/NCOs/ORs: Nil

Payment Mode: Online/ Offline

#### **Important Dates**

Starting Date for Apply Online: 16-06-2020

Last Date to Apply Online: 06-07-2020 till 06:00 pm

Last Date for Fee Payment (by cash): 05-07-2020 till 23:59 pm Last Date for Fee Payment (Online): 06-07-2020 till 06:00 pm

Date for online application Withdrawn: 13 to 19-07-2020 till 6:00 pm

Date of Exam: 06-09-2020

Date of Declaration of Exam Result: December 2020

Course Commencing From: 02-07-2021

#### **Age Limit**

Minimum: **not earlier than 02-01-2002**Maximum: **not later than 01-01-2005** 

#### Qualification

12th class pass of the 10+2 pattern of School Education or equivalent with Physics & Mathematics

#### **Vacancy Details**

Post Name	Total
National Defence Academy	370
Naval Academy ((10+2 Cadet Entry Scheme)	43

Website - <a href="https://www.upsc.gov.in/">https://www.upsc.gov.in/</a>

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/upsc-nda-na/18623/#NDA-NA-II-2020

#### **CMHO NOTIFICATION 2020**

Chief Medical and Health Officer has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Staff Nurse, Pharmacist, Lab Technician & Radiographer. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Chief Medical and Health Officer
Type of Employment	Govt Job
Total Vacancies	15
Location	Balrampur
Post Name	Staff Nurse, Pharmacist & Others
Official website	www.balrampur.gov.in
Applying mode	Walk-in
Walk-in Date	02.07.2020

#### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed 10th, 12th, Dip, Deg, BMLT/ DMLT or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

#### **Required Age Limit:**

Refer to Official Notification

#### Salary Package:

• Refer to Official Notification

#### **Mode of Selection:**

- Written Test
- Interview

#### **Steps To Apply For Walk-In-Interview:**

- Log on to the official website <u>www.balrampur.gov.in</u>
- Candidates can download the application form from the given link below.
- Fill the application form with the required details.
- Candidates to reach the walk-in-venue along with all required documents.

#### Walk-In-venue:

Refer to Offical Notification

#### **Important Instruction:**

 Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

#### **Focusing Dates:**

Wali-in-Interview Date: 02.07.2020 @ 10:00 PM

Source: <a href="https://yoyosarkari.com/cmho-notification-2020-technician-posts/">https://yoyosarkari.com/cmho-notification-2020-technician-posts/</a>

#### **EASTERN RAILWAY NOTIFICATION 2020**

Eastern Railway has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Electrician. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Eastern Railway
Type of Employment	Railway Jobs
Total Vacancies	2792
Location	Kolkata, West Bengal
Post Name	Act Apprentice
Official Website	www.er.indianrailways.gov.in
Applying Mode	Online
Starting Date	14.02.2020
Last Date	09.07.2020 (Extended)

#### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed 10th, ITI or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

#### **Required Age Limit:**

Minimum Age: 15 year

Maximum Age: 24 years

#### Salary Package:

• Refer to Official Notification.

#### **Mode of Selection:**

- Written Test
- Interview

#### **Application Fee:**

Gen/ OBC Candidates: Rs.100/-

SC/ST Candidates: Nil

#### **Steps To Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website <u>www.er.indianrailways.gov.in</u>
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Pay the application fee, if needed.
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
- Take a print out the application for future use

#### **Important Instructions:**

 Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

#### **Focusing Dates:**

Application Submission Dates: 14.02.2020 to 09.07.2020 (Extended)

Sorce: <a href="https://yoyosarkari.com/eastern-railway-notification-2020-2792-electrician-posts/">https://yoyosarkari.com/eastern-railway-notification-2020-2792-electrician-posts/</a>



#### **VVCMC RECRUITMENT 2020**

Vasai Virar City Municipal Corporation (VVCMC). VVCMC Recruitment 2020 (Vasai Virar Mahanagarpalika Bharti 2020) for 70 Medical Officer- MBBS, Medical Officer- BAMS, & Medical Officer-BHMS, Posts.

**Total:** 70 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Medical Officer (MBBS)	30
2	Medical Officer (BAMS)	20
3	Medical Officer (BHMS)	20
	Total	70

#### **Educational Qualification:**

Post No.1: MBBS
 Post No.2: BAMS
 Post No.3: BHMS
 Age Limit: No Age Limit
 Job Location: Vasai-Virar

Fee: No fee.

Address to Send Application Form: Vasai Virar Municipal Corporation Medical Officer Division,

4th Floor, Ward Committee-C, Multipurpose Building, Virar (East) **Last Date for Submission of Application Form: 26 July 2020 Official Website:** <a href="https://vvcmc.in/vvmc/?page\_id=523&lang=en">https://vvcmc.in/vvmc/?page\_id=523&lang=en</a>

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/vvcmc-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/vvcmc-recruitment/</a>

#### TMC THANE RECRUITMENT 2020

The Thane Municipal Corporation is the governing body of the city of Thane in the Indian state of Maharashtra. Thane Municipal Corporation Recruitment 2020, Thane Mahanagarpalika Bharti 2020 (TMC Thane Recruitment 2020) for 1911 Intensivist, Medical Officer, GNM, ANM, System Administrator, Biomedical Engg., Biomedical Asst, Executive Hospital Operations, H. R. Manager, Receptionist, 2D ECHO Technician, Medical Transcriptionist, X-ray Technician, Dialysis Technician, ECG Technician, CSSD Technician, MGPS Technician, MGPS Technician, & Hardware and Networking Engineer Posts.

**Total:** 1911 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Intensivist	45
2	Medical Officer (MBBS)	120
3	Medical Officer (MBBS)	120
4	Medical Officer (Ayush)	120
5	Medical Officer (Ayush)	120
6	GNM	750
7	ANM	450
8	System Administrator	06
9	Biomedical Engg.	03
10	Biomedical Asst.	03
11	Executive Hospital Operations	15
12	Executive Hospital Operations	15

13	H. R. Manager	09
14	Receptionist	30
15	2 – D ECHO Technician	03
16	Medical Transcriptionist	12
17	X-ray Technician	15
18	Dialysis Technician	09
19	ECG Technician	06
20	CSSD Technician	06
21	MGPS Technician	12
22	Laboratory Technician ( Junior)	30
23	Hardware and Networking Engineer	12
	Total	1911

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- Post No.1: (i) MD / DNB Med / Anesthesia / Critical Care / Chest + IDCCM / MBBS, DA / MBBS, DTCD + IDCCM (ii) 2-3 years experience
- 2. Post No. 2: (i) MBBS (ii) ICU 02 years experience
- 3. Post No.3: (i) MBBS (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 4. Post No.4: (i) BAMS (ii) ICU 03 years experience
- 5. Post No.5: (i) BAMS, BUMS, BHMS (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 6. Post No.6: (i) GNM / B.Sc (Nursing) (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 7. Post No.7: (i) ANM (ii) 2-3 years experience
- 8. Post No.8: (i) Diploma / Degree in Computer Engineering (ii) 2-3 years experience
- 9. Post No.9: (i) Diploma in Biomedical Engineering / Degree (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 10. Post No.10: (i) Medical Technology Diploma / ITI (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 11. Post No.11: Medical Graduate + PG Diploma in Hospital Management / Journalism
- 12. Post No.12: PG in Hospital Management with Medical Graduate / Degree
- 13. Post No.13: (i) Graduate (Diploma / Degree in HR) (ii) 03 years experience
- 14. Post No.14: (i) Graduate (ii) MS-CIT (iii) 2-3 years experience
- 15. Post No.15: (i) B.Sc/Diploma in Cardiology (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 16. Post No.16: (i) Medical Transcription Diploma (ii) 2-3 years experience
- 17. Post No.17: (i) B.Sc / Diploma in Radiology Technician (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 18. Post No.18: (i) B.Sc / Dialysis Technician Diploma (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 19. Post No.19: (i) B.Sc / ECG Technician Diploma (ii) 1-2 years experience
- 20. Post No.20: CSSD Technician Engineering Degree / Diploma
- 21. Post No.21: MGPS Technician
- 22. Post No.23: (i) Hardware & Networking Diploma (ii) 1-2 years experience

Age Limit: 18 to 38 years as on 27 June 2020 [Reserved Category: 05 years Relaxation]

Job Location: Thane

Fee: No fee.

Last Date of Online Application: 01 July 2020

Official Website: <a href="https://thanecity.gov.in/tmc/CitizenHome.html">https://thanecity.gov.in/tmc/CitizenHome.html</a>

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/tmc-thane-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/tmc-thane-recruitment/</a>

#### WESTERN RAILWAY RECRUITMENT 2020

Western Railway, Mumbai Central, Western Railway, Western Railway Recruitment 2020 (Western Railway Bharti 2020) for 67 CMP-GDMO, CMP Specialist, Renal Replacement/Hemodialysis Technician, Lab Technician & Radiographer Posts.

**Advertisement No.:** E/MD/CONTRACT

**Total:** 67 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	CMP-GDMO	08
2	CMP Specialist	09
3	Nursing Superintendent	43
4	Renal Replacement/Hemodialysis Technician	01
5	Lab Technician	04
6	Radiographer	02
	Total	67

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. Post No.1: MBBS
- 2. Post No.2: (i) MBBS (ii) PG Degree / Diploma
- 3. Post No.3: GNM or B.Sc (Nursing)
- 4. **Post No.4:** B.Sc + Diploma in Hemodialysis or 02 years experience
- 5. Post No.5: (i) 12th (Science) Pass (ii) DMLT
- 6. **Post No.6:** (i) 12th Pass (ii) Diploma in Radiography/X-ray Technician/Radio Diagnosis Technology.

Age Limit: as on 26 June 2020, [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation]

- 1. **Post No.1:** 53 years
- 2. **Post No.2:** 53 years
- 3. **Post No.3:** 20 to 40 years
- 4. **Post No.4:** 26 to 33 years
- 5. **Post No.5:** 18 to 33 years
- 6. **Post No.6:** 19 to 33 years

Job Location: Mumbai

Fee: No fee.

Last Date of Online Application: 02 July 2020 Date of Interview via WhatsApp: 04 July 2020 Official Website: <a href="https://wr.indianrailways.gov.in/">https://wr.indianrailways.gov.in/</a>

Online Application: Apply Online [Starting: 28 June 2020]

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/western-railway-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/western-railway-recruitment/</a>

#### **DRDO DRDE RECRUITMENT 2020**

DRDO, Defence Research Development Establishment (DRDE), DRDO DRDE Recruitment 2020 (DRDO DRDE Bharti 2020) for 15 Junior Research Fellow & Research Associate Posts.

**Total:** 15 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Junior Research Fellow	14
2	Research Associate	01
	Total	15

#### MONTH: APRIL - MAY 2020

#### **Educational Qualification:**

1. Post No.1: First-class M.Sc. in Biological Stream in Life

Science/Zoology/Biotechnology/Molecular

Biology/Biochemistry/Microbiology/Immunology and National Eligibility Test (NET) (CSIR -UGC NET & GATE, DST/DBT, ICMR) or First class M.Sc in Biological Stream in Life Science/Zoology/Biotechnology/Molecular

Biology/Biochemistry/Microbiology/Immunology with own JRF fellowship from any approved National Agency

1. Post No.2: Ph.D. (Chemistry)

**Age Limit:** as on 28 July 2020, [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation]

2. Post No.1: 28 years3. Post No.2: 35 yearsJob Location: Madhya Pradesh

Fee: No fee.

Date of Interview: 28, 29 & 30 July 2020 (09:30 AM)

Venue of Interview: Main Gate Reception, DRDE, Jhashi Road, Gwalior – 474002

Official Website: <a href="https://www.drdo.gov.in/">https://www.drdo.gov.in/</a>

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/drdo-drde-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/drdo-drde-recruitment/</a>

#### **RCFL RECRUITMENT 2020**

Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited- RCF Ltd. RCFL Recruitment 2020 (RCFL Bharti 2020) for 393 Management Trainee, Engineer, Officer, Assistant Officer, Operator Trainee, Boiler Operator, & Junior Fireman Posts.

Advertisement No.: 01062020

**Total:** 393 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Management Trainee (Chemical)	60
2	Management Trainee (Boiler)	21
3	Management Trainee (Mechanical)	48
4	Management Trainee (Electrical)	22
5	Management Trainee (Instrumentation)	35
6	Engineer (Chemical)	10
7	Officer (Marketing)	10
8	Assistant Officer (Marketing)	14
9	Operator Trainee (Chemical)	125
10	Boiler Operator Grade III	25
11	Junior Fireman Grade II	23
	Total	393

**Educational Qualification:** [SC/ST: 05% Marks Relaxation]

- 1. **Post No.1:** BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Chemical) with 60% marks
- 2. **Post No.2:** BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Chemical / Mechanical / Electrical / Instrumentation) with 60% marks
- 3. Post No.3: BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Mechanical) with 60% marks
- 4. **Post No.4:** BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Electrical) with 60% marks
- 5. Post No.5: BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Instrumentation) with 60% marks
- 6. Post No.6: (i) BE / B.Tech / B.Sc Engg (Chemical) with 60% marks (ii) 02 years experience
- 7. **Post No.7:** (i) Science / Engineering / Agriculture Degree with 60% marks (ii) MBA / MMS / MBA (Agribusiness Management) (iii) 02 years experience

- 8
- 8. **Post No.8:** (i) B.Tech (Agriculture) / Agriculture Graduate with 60% marks (ii) 04 years experience
- 9. **Post No.9:** B.Sc.(Chemistry + Physics) with 55% marks. + NCVT AO (CP) or Diploma in Chemical Engineering with 55% marks or equivalent
- 10. Post No.10: (i) SSC (ii) Boiler Attendant Certificate / ITI (iii) 02 years experience
- 11. **Post No.11:** (i) SSC (ii) 6 months' full time residential fireman certificate course from State Fire Training Center, Govt. Institute (SFTC) (iii) Should be having Heavy Motor Vehicle (HMV) Driving License with one years' experience

Age Limit: as on 31 July 2020, [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation]

- 1. **Post No.1 to 5:** 25 years
- 2. **Post No.6:** 35 years
- 3. **Post No.7:** 32 years
- 4. **Post No.8:** 28 years
- 5. **Post No.9 & 11:** 27 years
- 6. **Post No.10:** 30 years **Job Location:** Maharashtra.

Fee: [SC/ST/PWD/ExSM: No fee]

Post No.1 to 8: General/OBC/EWS: ₹1000/ Post No.9 to 11: General/OBC/EWS: ₹700/-

Last Date of Online Application: 15 July 2020 (05:00 PM)

Date of Examination: 16 August 2020
OfficiAL Website: <a href="https://www.rcfltd.com//">https://www.rcfltd.com//</a>

Online Application: Apply Online [Starting: 29 June 2020]

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/rcfl-recruitment/

#### **SBI RECRUITMENT 2020**

State Bank of India (SBI), SBI Recruitment 2020 Recruitment 2020 (SBI Bharti 2020) for 445 Head, Manager, Chief Manager, Sr.Manager, Banking Supervisory Specialist, Investment Officer, Project Development Manager, Relationship Manager & other Posts.

**Total:** 445 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Advertisement No.	Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
CRPD/SCO-	1	Head (Product, Investment &	01
WEALTH/03/2020-21		Research)	
	2	Central Research Team (Portfolio	01
		Analysis & Data Analytics)	
	3	Central Research Team (Support)	01
	4	Investment Officer	09
	5	Project Development Manager	01
		(Technology)	
	6	Relationship Manager	48
	7	Relationship Manager (Team Lead)	03
CRPD/SCO-04/2020-21	8	Vice President (Stressed Assets	01
		Marketing)	
	9	Chief Manager (Special situation	03
		Team)	
	10	Deputy Manager (Stressed Assets	03
		Marketing)	
CRPD/SCO-06/2020-21	11	Deputy Manager (IS Audit)	08

9	)	

CRPD/SCO-09/2020-21	12	Banking Supervisory Specialist 01	
	13	Manager – Anytime Channel 01	
CRPD/SCO-10/2020-21	14	Executive (FI & MM)	241
	15	Sr Executive (Social Banking &	85
		CSR	
CRPD/SCO-11/2020-21	16	Sr Executive 06	
CRPD/SCO-18/2020-21	17	Product Manager 06	
	18	Manager (Data Analyst) 02	
	19	Manager (Digital Marketing)	01
CRPD/SCO-17/ 2020-21	20	Faculty 03	
CRPD/SCO-19/2020-21	21	SME Credit Analyst 20	
		Total	445

Educational Qualification: (i) Graduate Degree / CA / MBA / CMA / ACS / PGDM / PGDBM / PG (Management) / BE / B.Tech./M.E/ M.Tech (ii) Experience

- Age Limit: as on 01 March 2020,
  - Post No.1: 35 to 50 years
     Post No.2: 30 to 40 years
  - 3. **Post No.3:** 25 to 35 years
  - 4. **Post No.4:** 28 to 40 years
  - 5. **Post No.5:** 25 to 40 years
  - 6. **Post No.6:** 23 to 35 years
  - 7. **Post No.7:** 28 to 40 years
  - 8. **Post No.8:** 50 years
  - 9. **Post No.9:** 42 years
  - 10. **Post No.10:** 35 years
  - 11. **Post No.11:** 21 to 35 years
  - 12. **Post No.12:** 62 years
  - 13. **Post No.13:** 37 years
  - 14. **Post No.14:** 30 years
  - 15. **Post No.15:** 35 years
  - 16. **Post No.16:** 35 years
  - 17. **Post No.17:** 35 years
  - 18. **Post No.18:** 40 years
  - 19. **Post No.19:** 35 years 20. **Post No.20:** 28 to 55 years
  - 21. **Post No.21:** 25 to 55 years

Job Location: All India

Fee: General/OBC/EWS: ₹750/- [SC/ST/PWD: No fee]

Last Date of Online Application: 13 July 2020

Official Website: <a href="https://sbi.co.in/">https://sbi.co.in/</a>

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/sbi-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/sbi-recruitment/</a>

#### **ISI RECRUITMENT 2020**

Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata, ISI Recruitment 2020 (ISI Bharti 2020) for 36 Associate Scientist A, & Scientific Assistant A Posts.

Advertisement No.: REC-6/2020-3, KOL

**Total: 36 Posts** 

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Associate Scientist A	17
2	Scientific Assistant A	19
	Total	36

#### **Educational Qualification:**

**MONTH: APRIL - MAY 2020** 

1. Post No.1: (i) Master Degree (ii) 02 years experience

2. **Post No.2:** (i) Master Degree / Degree / HSC + Diploma (ii) 01-02 years experience

Age Limit: Below 35 years as on 01 June 2020. [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years

Relaxation]

Job Location: All India.

Fee: No fee

Last Date of Online Application: 31 July 2020 (02:00 PM)

Official Website: <a href="https://www.isical.ac.in/">https://www.isical.ac.in/</a>

Source : <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/isi-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/isi-recruitment/</a>

#### **UCIL RECRUITMENT 2020**

Uranium Corporation of India Limited, UCIL Recruitment 2020 (UCIL Bharti 2020) for 136 Graduate Operational Trainee(Chemical), Mining Mate-C, Boiler-cum-Compressor Attendant-A, Winding Engine Driver-B, Blaster-B, Apprentice (Mining Mate), & Apprentice (Laboratory Assistant) Posts.

Advertisement No.: 02/2020

**Total:** 136 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Graduate Operational Trainee(Chemical)	04
2	Mining Mate-C	52
3	Boiler-cum-Compressor Attendant-A	03
4	Winding Engine Driver-B	14
5	Blaster-B	04
6	Apprentice (Mining Mate)	53
7	Apprentice (Laboratory Assistant)	06
	Total	136

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. **Post No.1:** B.Sc.(Physics/Chemistry) 03 years course with minimum 60% marks for UR candidates and 55% marks for SC/ST candidates. Candidates with knowledge of Computer will be preferred
- 2. **Post No.2:** Intermediate with unrestricted Mining Mate Certificate of Competency issued by DGMS. Candidate must possess 05(Five) years experience at Mining Mate in Underground Mechanised Metal Mines. Candidates must be able to read/write and speak Hindi/Local language
- 3. **Post No.3:** Matric with Ist Class Boiler Attendant Certificate granted by Government Board of any State or Union Territory. 01 yr experience as in-charge with Ist Class Boiler Attendant Certificate of a single boiler with steam pipes of any type or capacity of two or more boilers in a battery or many separate individual boilers whose total minimum heating surface is 300 Sq.mtr. Should be conversant with operation of oil fired boilers.
- 4. **Post No.4:** Matric or equivalent. The candidate must possess Ist Class Winding Engine Driver's Certificate obtained from the Directorate General of Mines Safety. The candidate should have more than 03 years working experience as a Winding Engine Driver in Metal/Coal Mines out of which at least one year experience on a 100 HP Winder or more.
- 5. **Post No.5:** Matric with unrestricted Blaster's Certificate of Competency issued by DGMS. Candidate must possess 03 years experience as Blaster in a Underground Metal Mines. Candidates should be well conversant in explosive Electrical blasting.
- 6. **Post No.6:** Intermediate with minimum 60% marks for UR/OBC(NCL) candidates and 55% marks for SC/ST candidates.

7. **Post No.7:** Matric with minimum 60% marks for UR/OBC(NCL) candidates and 55% marks for SC/ST candidates.

**MONTH: APRIL - MAY 2020** 

Age Limit: as on 30 April 2020 [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation]

Post No.1 & 3: 30 years
 Post No.2: 35 years
 Post No.4 & 5: 32 years
 Post No.6 & 7: 25 years

Job Location: UCIL Project

Fee: General/OBC: ₹500/- [SC/ST/PWD/Women: No fee] Last Date of Online Application: 22 July 2020 (10:00 AM)

Official Website: <a href="http://www.uraniumcorp.in/">http://www.uraniumcorp.in/</a>
Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/ucil-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/ucil-recruitment/</a>

#### **SSC CPO RECRUITMENT 2020**

Staff Selection Commission, SSC SI. Sub-Inspector in Delhi Police and Central Armed Police Forces Examination, 2020. SSC CPO Recruitment 2020 (SSC CPO Bharti 2020) for 1564 Sub-Inspector Posts.

Name of Examination: Sub-Inspector in Delhi Police and Central Armed Police Forces

Examination, 2020 **Total:** 1564 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Sub-Inspector (Exe.) in Delhi Police – Male	91
2	Sub-Inspector (Exe.) in Delhi Police – Female	78
3	Sub-Inspector (GD) in CAPFs	1395
	Total	1564

**Educational Qualification:** Bachelor's degree from a recognized university or equivalent. **Age Limit:** 20 to 25 years as on 01 January 2021 [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years

Relaxation]

Job Location: All India

Fee: General/OBC: ₹100/- [SC/ST/Female/ExSM: No Fee]

Date of Examination (CBT Paper I): 29 September to 05 October 2020

Date of Examination (CBT Paper-II): 01 March 2021 Last Date of Online Application: 16 July 2020 (11:30 PM)

Official Website: <a href="https://ssc.nic.in/">https://ssc.nic.in/</a>

Source: <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/ssc-cpo-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/ssc-cpo-recruitment/</a>

#### **DEENDAYAL PORT TRUST RECRUITMENT 2020**

Deendayal Port Trust also known as the Kandla Port Trust or Maharao Khengarji Port Trust is a seaport in Kutch District of Gujarat state in western India. Deendayal Port Trust Recruitment 2020 (Deendayal Port Trust Bharti 2020) for 194 Trade Apprentice, Diploma Apprentice, and Graduate Apprentice Posts.

Advertisement No.: ML/PS/1503-A(18)

**Total:** 194 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Trade Apprentice	92
2	Trade Apprentice (Secretarial Assistant)	30
3	Apprenticeship for Diploma Engineering	36
4	Apprenticeship for Degree Engineering	36
	Total	194

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. **Post No.1:** ITI (Fitter / Draftsman / Electrician / COPA / PASSA / Wireman / Turner / Welder / Reff. & AC Mechanic)
- 2. Post No.2: B.A./B.Sc./B.Com
- 3. Post No.3: Diploma in Mechanical / Electrical / Civil / Electronic / Computer Science / IT / Electronic & Electrical Engineering
- 4. Post No.4: Engineering Degree in Mechanical / Electrical / Civil / Electronic / Computer Science / IT / Electronic & Electrical.

**Age Limit:** Below 28 years as on 30 August 2020.

Job Location: Kutch (Gujarat)

Fee: No fee.

Last Date of Online Application: 07 July 2020

Official Website: <a href="https://www.deendayalport.gov.in/default.aspx">https://www.deendayalport.gov.in/default.aspx</a> Source: https://majhinaukri.in/deendayal-port-trust-recruitment/

#### TISS RECRUITMENT 2020

The Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS) is a multi-campus public funded research university in Mumbai, India. TISS Recruitment 2020 (TISS Bharti 2020) for 21 Professor, Associate Professor & Assistant Professor Posts.

**Advertisement No.:** TISS/JUNE/2020

**Total:** 21 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Professor	07
2	Associate Professor	06
3	Assistant Professor	08
	Total	21

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. Post No.1: (i) An eminent scholar having a Ph.D. degree, with at least 55% marks in Master's Degree in the concerned/allied/relevant discipline mentioned above, actively engaged in research with evidence of leading funded projects, and published work of high quality with a minimum of 10 research publications in the peerreviewed (international and national UGC-listed journals) and a total research score of 120 as per the criteria given. (ii) A minimum of 10 years of teaching experience in university/college as Assistant Professor, Associate Professor, Professor, and/or research experience at equivalent level at the University/Accredited National Level Institutions with evidence of having successfully guided doctoral candidate.
- 2. Post No.2: (i) A good academic recordwith a Ph.D. Degree in the concerned/ relevant disciplines mentioned above. (ii) A Master's Degree with at least 55% marks (or an equivalent grade in a pointscale, wherever the grading system is followed). (iii) A minimum of eight years of experience of teaching and/or research in an academic/ research position equivalent to that of Assistant Professor in a University, College or Accredited Research Institution/industry with a minimum of seven publications in the peer-reviewed or UGC-listed journals and a total research score of seventy-five (75) as per the criteria given.
- 3. Post No.3: A Master's degree with 55% marks (or an equivalent grade in a point-scale wherever the grading system is followed) in a concerned/relevant/ subject from an Indian University, or an equivalent degree from an accredited foreign university. (ii) the candidate must have cleared the National Eligibility Test (NET) conducted by the UGC or the CSIR, or a similar test accredited by the UGC, like SLET/SET.

Job Location: Mumbai

Fee: General/OBC/EWS: ₹2000/- [SC/ST/PWD:₹500] Last Date of Online Application: 10 July 2020

Official Website: https://www.tiss.edu/

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/tiss-recruitment/

#### **NTPC RECRUITMENT 2020**

NTPC Ltd., formerly known as National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, is an Indian Public Sector Undertaking, engaged in the business of generation of electricity and allied activities, NTPC Recruitment 2020 (NTPC Bharti 2020) for 100 Engineering Executive Trainee and 23 Head Of Excavation, Executive, & Head of Mine Surveyor Posts.

**Advertisement No.:** 04/2019

Total: 100 Posts

Name of the Post: Engineering Executive Trainee

Sr. No.	Discipline	No. of Vacancy
1	Electrical	30
2	Mechanical	45
3	Electronics	25
4	Instrumentation	
	Total	100

Educational Qualification: (i) Engineering Degree in respective Engineering Discipline with

minimum 65% marks. [SC/ST/PWD: 55% Marks] (ii) GATE 2020

Age Limit: 18 to 27 years as on 06 July 2020, [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years

Relaxation1

Job Location: All India

Fee: General/OBC/EWS: ₹150/- [SC/ST/PWD/ ExSM: No Fee]

Last Date of Online Application: 06 July 2020 Official Website: <a href="https://www.ntpc.co.in/">https://www.ntpc.co.in/</a>

Source : <a href="https://majhinaukri.in/ntpc-recruitment/">https://majhinaukri.in/ntpc-recruitment/</a>

#### **CURRENT AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2020**

#### **Persons**

- The Secretary to the President of India who has been appointed as the new Chief Vigilance Commissioner Sanjay Kothari
- The former Attorney General and Solicitor General of India and Padma Bhushan recipient who passed away on 13 April 2020 **Ashok Desai**
- The former RBI Governor who has been selected to the advisory group to International Monetary Fund by its MD Kristalina Georgieva **Dr. Raghuram Rajan**
- The Emmy Award winner best known as the co-founder of the 2000s pop-rock band Fountains of Wayne, who passed away due to coronavirus complications on 01 April 2020
   Adam Schlesinger

#### **Defence**

• The first military satellite launched by Iran's Islamic Revolutionary Guards Corps (IRGC) from Semnan is named – **Noor** 

#### **Sports**

- The English cricketer who has been named the Wisden Leading Cricketer in the World 2019 by Wisden Cricketers' Almanack **Ben Stokes**
- The former English cricketer well-known for development of Duckworth-Lewis-Stern method used in weather-affected limited overs cricket matches, who passed away on 02 April 2020 – Tony Lewis

#### **Places**

• The middle-east nation which has become the first Arab country to legalize cultivation of marijuana for medical purposes – **Lebanon** 

 The railway station which has become the first station to install a Walk Through Mass Sanitizing Tunnel to ensure the safety of staff and passengers in view of the COVID-19 –
 Ahmedabad

#### **Technology**

- The app launched by Union Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare to facilitate farmers and traders in identifying right mode of transportation for movement of farm produce ranging from food grain, fruits & to samp; vegetables etc. is named **Kisan Rath**
- The web-portal launched by Union Minister if HRD Shri Ramesh Pokhriyal Nishank to cover the different dimensions of COVID-19 challenges in a very holistic and comprehensive way is named YUKTI
- The low cost ventilator developed by Indian Railways at its Kapurthala coach factory is named **Jeevan**
- The mobile app developed by the Government of India in public-private partnership to bring the people of India together in a resolute fight against COVID-19 is named. –
   Arogya Setu

#### Miscellaneous

- The new channel launched by Prasar Bharti specifically dedicated to old classics is called **DD Retro**
- The name given to the operation launched by Delhi Govt to combat corona virus pandemic –
   Operation Shield
- The financial years for which the Union Cabinet has decided not to operate the Members of Parliament Local Area Development Scheme (MPLADS) funds 2020-21 & 2021-22
- The theme of art competition organised by Indian Council of Cultural Relations from 02 April to 01 May 2020 United against Corona Express through Art

#### RISHI KAPOOR (Actor)

- Birth: 04.09.1952
- Death: 30.04.2020
- Awards: Filmfare Award for Best Actor for Bobby (1974), Filmfare Lifetime Achievement Award (2008), .
- Notable films: Shri 420, Mera Naam Joker, Kapoor & Sons, 102 Not Out, Do Dooni Chaar

#### IRRFAN KHAN (Actor)

- Birth: 07.01.1967
- Death: 29.04.2020
- Awards: National Film Award for Best Actor for Paan Singh Tomar (2013), Padma Shri (2011).
- **Notable films**: Maqbool, Life in a...Metro, Slumdog Millionaire, Pan Singh Tomar, The Lunchbox, Piku, Jurassic World, Life of Pi, The Jungle Book (Voice of Baloo)

#### **EPIDEMIC DISEASES (AMENDMENT) ORDINANCE, 2020**

- The Central government has promulgated an Ordinance to amend the Epidemic Diseases Act, 1897 to make attacks on doctors and healthcare workers a cognizable and non-bailable offence.
- As per the amendment, whoever commits or abets the commitment of violence against health care worker, shall be punished with imprisonment ranging from 3 months to 5 years, and penalty ranging from Rs 50,000 to 2 lakh.

- In case of a very serious attack, the imprisonment may be for a minimum period of 6 months and maximum of 7 years, with penalty ranging from Rs 1 lakh to 5 lakhs.
- As per the Ordinance, investigation into the incidents of attacks on doctors and healthcare workers has to be conducted by a senior inspector and be completed within 30 days.

#### **Important Days of April**

World Autism Awareness Day: 02 April 2020	International Day for Monuments and	
Theme: The Transition to Adulthood Designated	Sites (World Heritage Day): 18 April 2020	
by: UN General Assembly	Designated by: UNESCO	
First Observed in: 2008	Theme: Shared Culture, Shared Heritage and	
	Shared Responsibility First Observed in:	
	1983	
<b>International Mother Earth Day: 22 April 2020</b>	Designated by: UN General Assembly	
Theme: Climate Action First Observed in: 2010	0/,	
Note: Earth Day was first observed in 1970 in the	e United States and it went global in 1990. The	
same day was adopted by the UN in 2009 as the I	nternational Mother Earth Day.	
International Mine Awareness Day: 04 April	UN English Language Day: 23 April 2020	
2020 Designated by: United Nations General	Designated by: UN Dept of Public	
Assembly First Observed in: 2006	Information First Observed in: 2010	
	Significance: Birthday of William	
	Shakespeare	
International Day of Sport for Development	World Malaria Day: 25 April 2020	
and Peace: 06 April 2020 Designated by:	Designated by: World Health Organisation	
United Nations General Assembly	First Observed in: 2007	
First Observed in: 2014	Theme: Zero malaria starts with me	
World Health Day: 07 April 2020 Designated	World Intellectual Property Day: 26 April	
by: World Health Organisation Theme: Support	2020 Designated by: World Intellectual	
Nurses and Midwives First Observed in: 1950	Property Organisation First Observed in:	
	2000	
	Theme: Innovate for Green Future	
<b>International Day of Human Space Flight</b> : 12	World Haemophilia Day: 17 April 2020	
April 2020 Designated by: UN General	Designated by: World Federation of	
Assembly	Haemophilia Theme: Get+ Involved	
First Observed in: 2011	First Observed in: 1989	
World Day for Safety and Health at Work: 28 April 2020 Designated by: International		
Labour Organisation		
First Observed in: 2003		
First Observed in: 2003		
First Observed in: 2003 Theme: Stop the Pandemic: Safety and Health at	Work can Save Lives	

#### **World Press Freedom Index 2020**

Released by: Reporters without Borders

Rank	Country	Rank	Country
1.	Norway	142	India
2.	Finland	145	Pakistan
3.	Denmark	177	China
4.	Sweden	151	Bangladesh
5.	Netherlands	127	Sri Lanka

Note: India has dropped 2 places from its position in 2019

#### **Merger of Public Sector Banks 2020**

Date of merger: 01.04.2020

Name/s of the Bank/s	Merged With
Oriental Bank of Commerce and United Bank of India	Punjab National Bank
Syndicate Bank	Canara Bank
Indian Bank	Allahabad Bank
Andhra Bank and Corporation Bank	Union Bank of India

#### **Abbreviations in News**

**CARUNA** - Civil Services Association Reach to Support National Disasters

SHIELD - Sealing, Home quarantine, Isolation and tracing, Essential supply, Local sanitation and Door to door checks

YUKTI - Young India Combating COVID with Knowledge, Technology and Innovation Mail your queries and suggestions to

Source: leadthecompetition.in

#### **CURRENT AFFAIRS FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020**

#### **Awards**

The Indian military officer who has been chosen to be awarded the United Nations Military Gender Advocate of the Year Award (2019) – Major Suman Gawani

#### **Defence**

The operation launched by the Indian Navy as a part of national effort to repatriate Indian citizens from other countries - Operation Samudra Setu

#### **Persons**

- The well-known astrologer and astrology columnist who passed away on 29 May 2020 Bejan Daruwalla
- The Indian economist who has been appointed by the World Bank to a key position on climate change and disaster management in South Asia - Abhas Jha
- The Union Minister of Health and Family Welfare who has been elected as the Chair of the Executive Board of World Health Organization for the year 2020-21 replacing Dr Hiroki Nakatani of Japan – Dr. Harsh Vardhan

#### **Places**

- The country which has become the first European nation to declare an end of corona virus outbreak - Slovenia
- The state which has launched the FIR Aapke Dwar Yojana, a facility to lodge and FIR without visiting the police station, thus becoming the first state in the country to do so – Madhya Pradesh
- The city in which leakage of styrene gas from the LG Polymers chemical plant killed 13 people and affected more than 1000 people – Visakhapatnam

#### **Sports**

- Indian hockey legend and part of gold medal winning team at London, Helsinki and Melbourne who passed away on 25 May 2020 **Balbir Singh Sr.**
- The Indian tennis player who has become the first from the country to win International Tennis Federation's Fed Cup Heart Award for Asia/Oceania zone for her successful return to the court post- motherhood Sania Mirza
- The legendary footballer and recipeint of Padma Shri, Arjuna Award, Banga Bibhushan who passed away on 30 April 2020 **Chuni Goswami**

#### Miscellaneous

- The super cyclonic storm which originated in Bay of Bengal near Sri Lanka and made landfall in West Bengal causing large scale loss of lives and property was named – Amphan
- The programme launched by Ministry of Tribal Affairs to to provide mentorship to tribal youth through digital mode is named **GOAL (Going Online As Leaders)**
- The mission under which India has despatched Food Items, COVID related Medicines including HCQ Tablets and Special Ayurvedic Medicines to Maldives, Mauritius, Seychelles, Madagascar and Comoros **Mission SAGAR**
- The new currency which is equal to 10,000 rials, introduced by Iran after a sharp fall in the value of the currency as a result of crippling U.S. sanctions is named **Toman**
- The theme of virtual summit of Non-Aligned Movement held on 04 May 2020 under the chairmanship of President of Republic of Azerbaijan HE Ilham Aliyev We are together against COVID-19
- The agricultural product from Kashmir which has been granted GI (Geographical Indication) tag by GI Registry **Saffron**

#### Shri Ajit Jogi

- Born: 29 April 1946Death: 29 May 2020
- Former IAS officer. **First Chief Minister of Chhattisgarh** from its formation on 09 November 2000 to 06 December 2003. Also MP of Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha before becoming CM.

#### Nikkei Asia Prize 2020

- **Business and Innovation category**: Anthony Tan and Tan Hooi Ling (Malaysia). Founders of Grab, which started as a ride-hailing app operator but whose business has rapidly expanded to food and grocery delivery services and cashless payment solutions.
- Science and Technology category: Thalappil Pradeep (Professor at IIT, Madras, India. He developed the world's first filters for drinking water that incorporate the deionizing technology he established. The filters help supply clean water for 2 paisa (0.03 cents) per liter in India.
- Culture and Community category: Ram Prasad Kadel, Nepal, curator of the Music Museum of Nepal. He opened a private museum in Kathmandu that features his collection of musical instruments.

#### **Important Days of May**

World Press Freedom Day: 03 May 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly First Observed in: 1994 Theme: Journalism without Fear and Favour	International Day of Families: 15 May 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly Theme: Families in Development: Copenhagen and Beijing + 25 First Observed
World Asthma Day: 05 May 2020 (1st Tuesda Asthma Theme: Hold your breath First observed in: 199	in: 1994 ay of May) Designated by: Global Initiative for
Note: World Asthma Day will be observed on 0	
International Day of Vesak: 07 May 2020 (Full Moon day of May every year) Designated by: United Nations General Assembly	World Telecommunication and Information Society Day: 17 May 2020 Designated by: United Nations General Assembly
First Observed in: 2000	Theme: Connect 2030: ICTs for Sustainable Development Goals First Observed in: 2007
World Red Cross and Crescent Day: 08 May 2020 Designated by: International Committee of the Red Cross First Observed in: 1948	International Day for Biological Diversity: 22 May 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly Theme: Our Solutions are in Nature First Observed in: 2001
World Migratory Bird Day: 11 May 2020 Designated by: AEWA Secretariat First Observed in: 2006 Theme: Birds connect our world	International Day for UN Peacekeepers: 29 May 2020 Designated by: United Nations General Assembly First Observed in: 2003 Theme: Women in Peacekeeping: A Key to Peace
International Nurses Day: 12 May 2020 Designated by: International Council of Nurses Theme: Nurses: A voice to lead - Nursing the World to Health	World No Tobacco Day: 31 May 2020 Designated by: World Health Organisation First Observed in: 1987 Focus: Tobacco and related industry tactics to attract younger generations

#### **Pulitzer Prize 2020**

- Category : Feature Photography
- Winners: Channi Anand, Mukhtar Khan and Dar Yasin of Associated Press
- **Citation**: For striking images captured during a communications blackout in Kashmir depicting life in the contested territory after India stripped it of its semi-autonomy.

#### **Geographical Indication Tags**

• Sohrai Khovar painting: Jharkhand Telai Rumal: Telangana

#### **Abbreviations in News**

- GARUD Government Authorisation for Relief Using Drones
- SAGAR Security and Growth for All in the Region
- **CIPET** Central Institute of Petrochemicals Engineering and Technology (renamed from Central Institute of Plastics Engineering & Technology.)

# UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU, AMRAVATI

# **ELEVEN KEYS FOR SUCCESS IN LIFE**

- 1. See failure as a beginning, not an end
- 2. Never stop learning
- 3. Assume nothing, question everything
- 4. Teach others what you know
- 5. Analyze objectively
- 6. Practice humility
- 7. Respect constructive cretinism
- 8. Give credit where its due.
- 9. Take initiative
- 10. Ask the tough question early
- 11. Love what you do, or leave.

### For valuable and useful information

## - Contact -

University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & And Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus,

Amravati - 444602

Tele. No. (0721) 2662306

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in

Published by Registrar, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati